Page 1 of 3

Mark

From: abdaacts [abdaacts@tne.net.au]
Sent: Friday, 22 July 2005 1:39 PM
To: swag

Subject: 84 GOD'S WORD MONTHLY

That "Love Thy Neighbor" thing... [ meant that.
- God

M

Thank you for choosing to receive God’s Word Monthly via Email.

% Friend, You are an individual called of Christ and God's
forgiving Love and His unmerited Favour and Kindness
has saved you and made you right with Him through
Jesus.

Free MONTHLY COLOURED BIBLE SCRIPTURES for personal use as Posters, Screensavers, Desktop,
Wallpaper, Calendars, Greeting Cards, Postcards, Encouragement Cards, Bookmarks, Door Knob
Hangers, Memory Verses, PC Jigsaw Puzzles, PC Slideshows or any use to suit your need.

CHOSEN BIBLICAL New Testament SCRIPTURE-

-
This month’s coloured attachment scripture is LUKE 10:27
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‘LOVE THE LORD YOUR GOD WITH ALL YOUR HEART, WITH ALL YOUR
SOUL, WITH ALL YOUR STRENGTH AND WITH ALL YOUR MIND
AND LOVE YOUR NEIGHBOUR AS YOU LOVE YOURSELF”

Total devotion is demanded for God. It is fitting and right that He has first priority in all things pertaining to and
by His created beings. It is a fourfold love. Devotion is a total commitment, wholeheartedly dedicated.
Commitment to God arises from trust and belief in His promises and this is expressed in worship and
adoration which leads to obedience to His commands as a sign of that commitment. It is grounded in
the knowledge of His Saving Power and Divinity. It is following the good examples set by Jesus Christ.

The true Christian has the law of love for others written in his heart. The Spirit of Jesus Christ indwells the
believer and Christ's character likeness is renewed in the soul. The parable of the Good Samaritan is a
stunning explanation of the law of loving our neighbour as ourselves, without regard to nation, individuality, or
any other distinction. The example shows the kindness and love God has toward sinful, miserable
humanity whom He had compassion. Believers consider that because of love, Jesus gave His life for them,
when being enemies and rebels and having shown them mercy, He bids them to go and do likewise. It is the
duty of all according to ability, to help and relieve all that are in distress and need.

ISBN 0 9585763 6 X ©

Jesus is The Perfect Saviour, The Perfect Man, The Ideal Son of Man (God's Annointed).

+ BIBLICAL KNOWLEDGE- Did you know that Adam and Eve possessed both life
and moral discernment and they were created with the power of self-will to
make choices regarding the Sovereignty of God? Adam was warned that if he
doubted God and did not believe what God said was true then mankind would die,
both spiritually and physically. Tempted by Satan that what God had said maybe a lie,
they began to doubt God’s truth. This caused Adam and Eve to disobey God's Word.
Doubting and not believing God The Creator, leads to disobedience against Him,
against His truthful Word and this is sin.

A Colouring In Page of Adam and Eve’s temptation in The Garden of Eden at
http://www.tne.net.au/~abdaacts/ae.html

God Bless.
Fay and Jill from Abda Acts

Art and Publishing
Email address: abdaacts@tne.net.au
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= Almighty Father,

Your people praise You, and serve you with revered awe, You Help us to mature and

grow in Your Word. It is our constant boast that Your Love is towards us so that we
can love others.

In The Name of Our Lord Jesus Christ. AMEN
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